tel  416-495-5499

Regulatory Coordinator fax 416-495-6072 500 Consumers Road
ENBR’D E Regulatory Affairs EGDRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com  North York, Ontario M2J 1P8

Canada

June 7, 2017

VIA COURIER AND RESS

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“Enbridge”)
EB-2017-0204 - Application for the Renewal of the Franchise
Agreement for the Town of Hawkesbury
Interim Order Request

Enbridge wishes to apply to the Ontario Energy Board for an Interim Order for the
current franchise agreement with the Town of Hawkesbury pursuant to
section 10(4) of the Municipal Franchises Act, R.S.0. 1990, c. M.55, as amended.

If you require any further information in this regard, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Sincerely,

(Original Signed)

Bonnie Jean Adams
Regulatory Coordinator

Attach.

cc:  Guri Pannu — Legal Counsel, Regulatory, Enbridge (via email)
Tania Persad — Legal Counsel, Enbridge (via email)
David Marshall — Operations Manager, Enbridge (via email)
Mark Wilson — Municipal Affairs, Enbridge (via email)



EB-2017-0204

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF the Municipal Franchises Act,
R.S.0. 1990, c. M.55; as amended:;

AND IN THE MATTER OF an application by Enbridge
Gas Distribution Inc. for an extension of the term of
right to construct or operate works for the distribution of
gas in the Corporation of the Town of Hawkesbury and
of the right to extend or add to such works.

APPLICATION AMENDMENT

1. Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“Company”) filed an Application with Board on
May 16, 2017, pursuant to the provisions of the Municipal Franchises Act,
R.S.0. 1990, C. M. 55, as amended (“Act”) for an Interim Order granting the
extension of the term of the right to construct or operate works for the distribution of
gas in the Town of Hawkesbury (“Municipality”) and of the right to extend or add to

such works.

2. As noted in the Application, the Company’s Franchise Agreement with the
Municipality (“Agreement”) will expire on July 2, 2017. It is possible that the

Agreement will expire before the Board has disposed of the Application.
3. In addition to the relief requested in the Application, the Company hereby applies to

the Board for an Interim Order, pursuant to subsection 10(4) of the Act, for an

extension of its rights under the Agreement.
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DATED at Toronto this 7" day of June, 2017.

ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.
500 Consumers Road

Toronto, Ontario

M2J 1P8

by its Solicitor

(Original Signed)

Tania Persad

Legal Counsel

Tel: (416) 495-5891

Fax: (416) 495-5994

E-mail: tania.persad@enbridge.com

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 650

Toronto, Ontario
M1K 5E3
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